Message

From: Claire Williams [clwilliams@kctmo.org.uk]

Sent: 12/11/2014 10:36:01

To: BOOTH Philip [philip.booth@uk.arteliagroup.com]; VALENTE Nick [nick.valente@uk.arteliagroup.com]
Subject: FW: Grenfell Windows11 November 2014

Attachments: Grenfell Windows11 November 2014.docx

Chaps

Windows

When | delivered the building contract to site yesterday | met up with Rydon and Matt Smith yesterday, and had a
window discussion — | am looking to take this report to Peter Maddison and David Gibson, but am waiting for Rydon to
verify that the proposed windows will meet building regulations.

Cladding
| have just been looking at the cladding as our database is asking for costs (I have put something together). However, |

do not know if there is any issue of flame retardance requirement? | know at Lacknall House one issue was that the
replacement panelling for the asbestos cladding was not flame retardant ! I don’t know if this is in the specification, but
want to make sure it is raised. Please advise.

Thanks

Claire Williams
Project Manager
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From: Claire Williams

Sent: 12 November 2014 09:29

To: slawrence@rydon.co.uk

Subject: Grenfell Windows11 November 2014

Simon
| have amended to reflect Matt’s comment. | will ring you about this in the next 10 mins.

Claire Williams
Project Manager
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This e-mail message has been scanned for Viruses and Content and cleared by MailMarshal

DISCLAIMER:

This E-mail and any files transmitted with are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom
they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the System Administrator. This
message may contain confidential

information and is intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee you should not
disseminate, distribute

or copy this email.

Please note that any views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not
necessarily represent

those of Kensington & Chelsea TMO Ltd Finally, the recipient should check this email and any attachments for
the presence of viruses. Kensington & Chelsea TMO Ltd accepts no liability for any damage caused by any
Virus transmitted by this email.
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